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From: Jackie Molestina [JMolestina@Richards-law.com)
Sent:  Friday, April 30, 2010 10:24 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Elena Diaz
Subject: ADDRESS CHANGE FOR SPEED MEDIA INC

To whom it may concern:

| am requesting an address change for Speed Media Inc. The new principle and mailing address is:

445 Grand Bay Drive, Apt 401
Key Biscayne, FL 33149-1906

Thank you,

Jacqueline S. Molestina

Richards & Associates, P.A.

2665 South Bayshore Drive, Suite 703
Miami, Florida 33133

Tel: 305-858-9900

Fax: 305-285-0015
jmolestina@richards-law.com
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IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

31 CFR Part 10, section 10.35, requites us to notify you that any tax advice in this electronic message was not intended or written 1o be
used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding penalties.

The information contained in this electronic message is confidential information intended only for the use of the named recipient(s) and
may be the subject of atlorney-client privilege. If the reader of this e¢lectronic message is not the named recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible to deliver it to the named recipient, you are hereby notitied that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this
communication is strictly prohibited and no privilege is waived. I you have received this communication in error, please immediately

notify us by telephone (305) 858-9900 or by replying to this electronic message. Thank you.
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